

From: Richard Ball

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 08, 2007

Subject:

FCC File No. 0102-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari:

In response to your correspondence to BAE Systems" Mr. Richard Ball dated February 12, 2007 (Ref. No. 4732), this is to confirm that BAE Systems has inserted the emissions designators for the requested frequencies associated with File No. 0102-EX-PL-2006.

If you have any difficulty viewing these emission designators, please advise undersigned counsel.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems